

Alex Loebner

St. Louis, MO | (314) 497-9737 | AlexLoebner@gmail.com | [linkedin.com/in/alexloebner](https://www.linkedin.com/in/alexloebner)

SUMMARY

Enthusiastic full stack web and software developer who excels in problem solving. 8+ years of experience in Design, Development and Implementation of various applications including Web and Client/Server Application using primarily Microsoft .NET Framework, C#, JS, AJAX, SQL. Specialized in writing CMS and data driven web applications that help reduce labor costs.

LANGUAGES, TOOLS UTILIZED, and Key Skills

8 years	7 Years	6 Years	5 Years	4 Years or Less
C#	ASP	Knockout.JS	DotNetNuke	Angular
SQL	AJAX	Sitecore	JAVA	Vue
.NET	WebAPI	Umbraco	Classic.ASP	.NetCore
Javascript/JQUERY	MVC	RESTFullApi	PHP	Foundation
LINQ	Entity	MVVM	C++	GITHUB
HTML	Bootstrap	RSS	Wordpress	Drupal
CSS	SASS	Web Services	XML	Crystal Reports
VB	Code Repos	Agile/Scrum	TFS	SSRS

Other Abilities: MS Office, Adobe, Android SDK, Attention to Detail Technical, Presentation, Problem-Solving, Decision-Making, Time Management, Teamwork & Collaboration Abilities Organizational, Effective Communication.

Work Experience

InterCard, Inc.

October 2019 - November-2020

Make software used across the globe from major cruise lines, casinos, and amusement parks

C# Angular Web Developer

- Created tools for Skyzone and other amusement attractions to book parties, online waiver, and sales
- Work on new features and bug resolution for ongoing projects using C# .NET Framework with Angular.
- Web applications were mainly but not limited to scheduling systems, e-commerce, online waiver, utilizing the CMS tool developed to make these data driven applications.

Roundedcube, Inc. (Contractor)

May 2019 - June 2019

A digital marketing and system integration agency focused on strategy and a Sitecore Gold partner.

C# Umbraco Web Developer

- Use Sitecore to create top CMS experience for Dierbergs, St Louis Library and other large corporations.
- Work on a site redesign from Knockout to Foundation
- Fix bugs on the production site while working on the next version of the clients CMS web application..

SteadyRain, Inc.

March 2018 - February 2019

SteadyRain provides high-end custom web development providing clients with only the very best service.

C# ASP.NET Web Application Developer

- Build custom modules for DotNetNuke CMS system and websites for clients.
- Work with a team of project managers and digital strategy, UI/UX and SEO teams to create products.

Roundedcube, Inc.

December 2016 - February 2018

C# ASP.NET Sitecore and Umbraco Web Developer

- Built custom software using C#, .NET, MVC, Entity Framework, CSS/SASS, Knockout.JS and JQuery.
- Primary CMS frameworks used were Sitecore and Umbraco.

Karpel Solutions

October 2015 - November 2016

Karpel focuses on its clients' strategic goals through the application of current and cost effective technology.

C# ASP.NET Senior Web Developer

- Develop management software for Kennelwood used at 9 locations for booking all animals boarding.
- Built custom software for clients for software solutions to streamline their business to save money.
- Work with an offshore team to create applications and fix bugs and data importing to new systems

Stellar Systems, Inc.

June 2013 – October 2015

Stellar Systems works with clients to develop custom software and websites suited for their needs.

C#/VB ASP.NET Web Developer

- Work with Caterpillar on several projects, one including a crucial search application for parts
- Develop custom server side software to provide advanced web applications
- Create website front ends based on client requests or from graphic design files.

Freelance Work

Consultation Services

- Review websites and provide to an audit of things they should change for a better UX/UI experience
- Provide a walkthrough of how the development process works and what to expect

Other Services

- Create mockups for clients with varying color schemes and design elements based off their requirements
- Develop-Ecommerce sites using Umbraco/DotNetNuke and plugins to provide a CMS tool for products

Jay Goldberg Entertainment

May 2018 – Annually

Import video from the professional Videographers and Audio during the event for over 20k attendees.

Data Import Technician

- Import data off SD cards and save the data to a master and backup drive.
- Create a folder structure and naming scheme for sets recorded and what is on the imported card.
- Check for corrupt data and make sure the recording is working and in the correct format.

EDUCATION

Bradley University

Bachelor of Science in Computer Information Systems

- Concentration: Web, and Application Security
- Minor in Interactive Media